

Membership Meeting 1-5-2022

Present: Paul Bond, Dee Dee Dull, Carolyn Stapleton, Paul Castelvetero, Marilyn Yirga, Joe Tucker, Tim Maust, Jeff Williams, Jeff Weithman, Larry Shaw, Don Roberts.

Call to Order: 7:40 pm

Secretary Report: Minutes of 12-16-2021 read. Motion to accept Joe Tucker, second James Tucker. Approved.

Treasurer Report: Pheasant bill to pay. Membership dues to deposit. Motion to accept Joe Tucker, second Jeff Williams. Approved.

Membership Secretary Report: 92 members have paid their dues.

Committee Reports:

- **Archery**—None.
- **Building/Grounds**—Furnace fixed. Water heater replaced.
- **Farm**—Joe Tucker is making a map of what fields need mowed so there are no questions. Want to mow only where necessary. Fields were great this year for hunting. Good job.
- **Lake**—Fish feeders taken down for winter.
- **Pheasants**—Joe Tucker suggested everyone thank Jeff Weithman and all who helped with building of new pen and for all the work doing the pheasants. Joe Tucker was also thanked for the buying and installing the feeder for the pheasant feed. Pheasant season went very good with all the new improvements. Members voted on cutting back 250 birds for 2022. Voted Yes by all present. Approved.
- **Rifle/Pistol Ranges**—Would like to rework the pistol range this year. Would also like to start steel challenge and turkey shoot.
- **Sporting Clays**—Spring schedule posted.
- **Sportsmanship**—None.
- **Trap**—None.

Old Business: Clays for year 2022 have been delivered. Clays were purchased at the end of 2021 to save money.

New Business: Motion to split Fields 1 and 2 the long way instead of the short way for safety reasons in 2022 by James Tucker, second Eric Parr. Vote Yes by all present. Motion to switch Fields 4 and 5 so they will be in order by James Tucker, second Joe Tucker. Vote Yes by all present. Eric Parr talked to Chief Justice to schedule field burning,

Motion to Adjourn: 8:00 pm Joe Tucker, second James Tucker.